

Memo To: City of Oneida Common Council

Date: June 7, 2026

From: Jake Yousey, P.E.

Project No.: 288.042.001

Subj: Sewer Collection (I&I) Study and Improvements

I&I Study and Improvements:

➤ Background

- 2010 report recommended investigation into the City sanitary sewer collection system
- I&I Work Plan completed in 2023 by City and B&L
 - Investigated flow patterns in each of the City's sanitary Service Areas to identify problem areas and recommend next steps.
- \$50,000 EPG awarded in Feb 2024 to complete a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER)
- PER completed and submitted for CWSRF IUP listing in May 2025
 - Included CCTV footage of approx. 12,000 feet of sewer main within problem areas noted in I&I Work Plan.

➤ Project

- Address I&I with a combination of CIPP lining and targeted replacements.
- Project Budget – \$2,740,000

➤ Project Funding

- Project qualifies for 0% Hardship financing through NYS CWSRF
- State and Tribal Assistance Grant (STAG) - \$1,000,000 requested from Senators Gillibrand/Schumer and Congressman Mannion in March 2026.
- WIIA Grant - \$685,000 – Application Due July 27th 2026
 - Requires SEQR and Bond Resolution to be completed

➤ Action Items

- **Complete SEQR Parts 2 and 3 and pass Negative Declaration Resolution**
 - **Part 1 completed at May 19 meeting**
- **Pass Bond Resolution for Project**